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Dear Mr. Stoetzer,

In response to your RFAI of July 3, 2013, an amended Form 1 has been filed. Previous errors were due to new treasurer
not being familiar with the information required. In order to file electronically though, an initial Form 1 had to be

filed first via our software, Complete Campaigns. Please disregard it and instead use the amended one that was filed
promptly after the first one. | hope this clears up any miscommunication there might have been.

Many thanks,

Tom Montgomery

Professional Treasurer

Political Visions

on behalf of the Siskiyou County RCC & Treasurer Vicki Schweitzer
415-250-4036




